THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

www sarasota k12 fl. us/construction
- Phone (841) 361-6680

7895 Fruitville Road
FAX (941) 361-6684

Sarasota, Florida 34240

MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Business Suppoft Services
FROM: Charles E. Collins, Director
gaptruction gefviees Department

7

Construtdion Services Department

REQUESTED BY:

DATE: 9/25/2007
RE: Building(s) to be Deleted for Demolition

The following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Constiuction Sérvices staffs and are
deemied to rio longer be economical to maintain or renovate, Therefore, the undersigned request these buildings
be deleted and demalished. '

Year _
__Location FISH# Built Size Type / Use
Sarasota County Technical Institute #10 1975 4405 sf Classroom
Sarasota County Technical Institute #18 1977 1345 sf Classroom |
Sarasota County Technical Institute #58 1988 748 sf Flammable Storage
- Sarasota County Technical Institute #71 1888 748 sf Greenhouse
Satasota County Technical Institute #72 1985 124 sf Pumphouse

This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the November 6 2007 Board meeting for approval.
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